Scofield, Steven

From: Travis Blake <Travis.Blake@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 6:59 AM

To: Scofield, Steven

Subject: Signed Copy of NOX SIP Call Final Rule

Attachments: 2022-0820 NOX SIP Call changes final rule SOS signed.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Steve,

A corrected copy of the NOx SIP call final rule, which includes the Secretary of State’s signature and the
effective date of the final rule, is attached as a revision to Tennessee’s June 26, 2023, SIP submittal. All
public participation requirements were met for this rule, and Tennessee’s intent was to submit the signed
copy with the effective date as the final SIP submission. This document replaces the unsigned version
included in Attachment 1 of our June 26 submittal, and Tennessee requests that the signed copy be used
as our final submission.

Environment &
Conservation

Travis ). Blake| Environmental Fellow

Division of Air Pollution Control

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15" Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243

p. (615) 532-0617

travis.blake@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

We value your opinion. Please take a few minutes to complete our customer satisfaction survey.




